From: [redacted] [redacted]@young.scot]

Sent: 09 September 2016 16:34

To: [redacted]; Louise Macdonald

Cc: Ben.M@syp.org.uk; [redacted]; [redacted] [redacted]@childreninscotland.org.uk;
[redacted]@syp.org.uk; jbrock@childreninscotland.org.uk; [redacted]; [redacted]
Subject: RE: Engagement with C&YP - proposal

Hi [redacted],

As promised, please find the breakdown of costings below. We hope this meets your expectations —
more than happy to provide further detail where required.

Have a great weekend!

Thanks,

[redacted]

ACTIVITY £
Phase One - Inception

Insight Kick Off Day 4,050
Staff Time 675

Phase Two - Insight Journey

Other Engagement

Survey—developmentand delivery 2,450

Classroom materials - developmentanddelivery 5,650

Workshops

Recruitment Participants 1,825
Design, developmentanddelivery 20,025
Participant travel 3,600
Phase Three — Insight Day

Insight Synthesis Day 4,140
Insight Data Synthesis 950
Report 3,000
SUB-TOTAL 46,365
Management Fee 4,637
Vat 10,200
TOTAL 61,202

[redacted]/ Co-design Manager
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If you print, please recycle.
Registered in Scotland, No. 202687. Scottish Charity, No. SC029757.

This communication should be treated as confidential: the information in it may not be used or disclosed except for the purpose for which
it has been sent. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately then delete it from your computer system.
Opinions, comments or other information in this e-mail that don’t relate to the business of Young Scot are neither given or endorsed by
the company. We would kindly ask that you respect privacy and only save orforward this email as part of your business with Young Scot.
Young Scot has taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted to a third party. However, the recipient should
check this e-mail and attachments for the presence of viruses. Young Scot accepts no liability for damage caused by any virus transmitted
by this e-mail. Did you read all of this? Well done you. You deserve a wee treat...maybe a cuppa and a biscuit ©
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